# **Churchbridge Public School SCC Meeting Minutes**

# Tuesday May 7, 2024

# **Tony's Restaurant**

#### Present:

Chair- Deidra Schaan

Vice Chair- Tara Becker

Secretary- Kristen Antosh

Principal-Patti Zerr

Vice Principal- Jessica Kachur

Student Representative- Madison Sutherland

School Board Representative- Lois Smandych

Superintendent- Amanda Kornaga

Members at Large- Megan Bjarnason, Sharla Brenner

# Regrets:

Treasurer- Kendra Patzwald

Members at Large-Shawna Sawchuk, Amy Thomas, Melissa Bily

# **CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting was called to order at 7:06 PM by SCC Chair Deidra.

## **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

The agenda was distributed to members and reviewed. Motion was made by Tara to accept the agenda as presented, seconded by Megan.

#### APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES

The meeting minutes from the February 7, 2024 meeting were emailed to members, no errors or omissions were submitted. Motion was made by Megan to accept February's minutes as presented, seconded by Madison.

#### **REPORTS**

## CHAIR REPORT presented by Deidra:

Welcome to our last meeting for the school year! Thank you Langenburg SCC for joining us tonight for our appreciation supper!

The online auction for Rylan was a huge success. Thanks to everyone who contributed and helped. We are thinking of the Wowchuk family and hope they can get some answers.

Thanks to the Lioness for the donation towards pinnies.

Tara always does a fabulous job for teacher appreciation day. All of the goodies were enjoyed by all!

Seastar awards were presented to Val Entz & Nicole Clarke.

Tara, Regan and myself are registered as community coaches. We are able to coach and attend school events if a teacher is unable to attend.

CPS placed 15<sup>th</sup> in Canada for the Terry Fox Top School Fundraiser's for 2023, great job!

The best Band concert was held on April 30<sup>th</sup>. Mrs Hearn has done a great job of engaging students and revitalizing the band program in Churchbridge.

Due to a community concern CPS was placed on Hold & Secure on April 26<sup>th</sup>. The staff did a great job of handling the situation and keeping kids and parents informed. To date the RCMP have notified us they located the individual, spoke to them and don't have and issues or concerns.

SCC meetings will resume in September. We will continue with #5 of the SCC PD Modules.

We want to take this opportunity to thank Lois Smandych for her constant encouragement and support. Thank you for your outstanding leadership and for creating an environment where students can thrive. Your dedication, passion, and commitment has made a positive impact on our school community. We are grateful for your leadership!

Have a great summer!

#### TREASURER'S REPORT presented by Deidra (Kendra was not able to attend):

- The chequing account balance as of May 6, 2024 was \$ 1,080.55
- The SCC Scholarship Fund balance as of May 6, 2024 was \$ 1,228.24.

 Motion was made by Sharla to accept the Treasurer's report as presented, seconded by Tara.

## STUDENT SRC REPORT presented by Madison:

- A May Spirit Week is planned.
- SRC is holding a Bakesale on May 17<sup>th</sup>.
- Possibly doing a senior assassin for the grade 12s.
- There are June Spirit Days planned and Moga for the 7-12 students.
- Hoping to plan a middle years dance for the 24/25 school year.

## PRINCIPALS REPORT presented by Patti:

## • STAFFING

- Meeting was planned with LCS in regards to scheduling- this had to be rescheduled.
- Meeting with Amanda Friday April 26, 2024, to discuss teacher allotment, etc.

## EDUCATION/COMMUNITY

- After meeting with facilities there will be some new classroom spaces being done over the summer including, the balcony, science lab, meeting room and kindergarten room.
- Attended the Friends and Family meeting and will be receiving a cheque for the inclusion program which will be put towards the cost of a chair for Adam.
- Public Health (SUN) donated \$500 of gift cards to put towards healthy snacks program.
- Legacy Coop held a -Goodbye to Hunger sale, unsure of dollar amount as of yet.

#### SLP AND BUILDING MAITENANCE

- Maintenance- Some water concerns but nothing that caused damage.
- Parking Lot- the town has been contacted (Feb, March) to request the redoing of the student parking lot. The town is requesting a letter and pictures for the May 21 meeting of the area in question. Patti/Jess will send in this week.

#### SCHOOL LEVEL PLAN

 In March Kristin Myer and Michelle Morley went over some Edsby support for staff.

# • DISTANCE LEARNING

o Kids are registering now for DLC (13) for the 2024-2025 school year.

• They will have a 30 day window to drop out of a class and the division will be refunded.

## • CPS ACTIVITIES

- o Reality Check for senior students May 14 at LCS Patti
- o Career Symposiums (Think AG, Think Health, etc.) May, Patti and Jess

#### FEES

 School fees were collected from outstanding families- Patti made phone calls and reductions were offered. This was helpful.

#### GRADUATION INFORMATION

 Graduation will go ahead even with sanctions. It will be bumped up to the last day of classes.

## BEHAVIORS

- Inclusive language continues to be worked on.
- Alternative Measures meetings.
- Loss of noon hours continue.
- Anti- racist Education.

#### MAY/JUNE ACTIVITIES

- o May 16- Track Meet- grades 6-12 at LCS- Mrs. Clarke
- o Science Fair for grade 4/5- Mr. Blair
- Field trip to the Legislative Building in Regina, the Science Center and the Saskatchewan Museum in Regina – Mr. Blair
- An Allstar floor hockey game vs the Churchbridge Imperials and the Grades
  3-12 hockey players- Mr. Blair
- o PHE Conference May 1-4- Mrs. Wirl and Mrs. Clarke
- Senior District Track Meet May 28 and 29.
- o CPS Elementary Track Meet June 6.
- Senior Provinvials June 7 and 8.
- Standard Track Meet June 11.

## POPULATION

 Kindergarten Registration night, May 27 and 4-5 PM at CPS (Time may differ depending on Sanctions.)

#### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

- A. Constitution and School Community Council Review has been tabled until September.
- B. SCC Donation, Tara made a motion to approve the donation of \$900 to the school to put towards Chrome Book Charging carts. Megan seconded the motion.

# **NEW BUSINESS**

- A. Scholarships were discussed Jessica will let us know for the SCC and Milwright Scholarships.
- B. Langenburg and Churchbridge Senior Classes- There were some discussions about supporting our own programs for example: band and art.
- C. Eldon will be teaching Chemistry.
- D. Langenburg is good with collaborating classes to make more options available to students.
- E. A presentation of gifts and thanks were given to Lois Smandych for her many dedicated years of service on the School Board. She will be dearly missed, and we wish her all the best.
- F. Teacher numbers for next year should be decided soon.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

Meeting adjourned @7:43 PM by SCC Chair Deidra.